

**MINUTES FROM
JANUARY 15, 2019 MEETING
OF STS. PETER & PAUL
LADIES GUILD**

There were 13 ladies attending the meeting. President Andrea Kratz started the meeting with a prayer.

The minutes from the November meeting were reviewed and accepted as written.

Joann Pechacek gave the Treasurer's Report. Since the November meeting the Guild had income of \$624.10 and expenses in the amount of \$151.00. The current checking account balance is \$19,601.68.

Under Old Business the ladies commented that they really liked the Nativity scene that Rich Murcek created for the Christmas season and appreciated that he completed it so quickly.

Andrea brought in several suggestions for new trash cans to replace some of the ones that we've been using. She will continue to search for more options. It was suggested that we purchase five replacements for use in the gym on the rollers that we already have. We also need to investigate purchasing heavier trash bags to use. The ones that we've been using rip and then there is a big, wet mess when they are taken out to the dumpsters.

John Garner attended the meeting to report on the "to-do" list that was given to him and John Vaida. He got some sample product from Logan for cleaning the stone walls and pillars in church. He wants to test the product on a small area sometime this week. If it works the plan is to do the big project around Presidents' Day weekend. With this cleaner and other supplies needed, the cost would be between \$500 and \$600. The ladies said to go ahead with this project.

Donna Vaida reported that John Vaida had done research and found that the lowest priced rubber kneeler pads are \$2.02 each. We would need 1,000 of them to replace them in church. This would be over \$2,000. The ladies agreed to go ahead and order 1,000 pads and also to check in to using zip ties to go with them. Several people have seen them used in other churches. Donna will pass that along to John.

John Garner also reported that they haven't heard back from Omaha Door about fixing the broken front door. Andrea said that she would call them. The loose baseboard in church has been fixed. The problem with replacing the lights around the altar area is that the fixtures have the lights placed up high so only so much light can come out. He suggested meeting with a lighting person from Voss Electric for their expert advice. He will contact the person that they've been working with there and some of the ladies can meet with him too. Lights have been replaced around the property and the flagpole has also been fixed. They were able to use the lift and plan to finish up with the lights in the hollow this week if weather permits.

Andrea reported that the December church cleaning went well. The church was really dirty, but we had a good crew for the cleaning. She talked to Father about the bad condition of the church and he talked about it at the Masses. It was brought up that the vacuum cleaners that we